







TIM EVSEEV

Graphic Designer

CONTACT

-  evseev.tim@gmail.com
-  Poland, Bydgoszcz
-  www.evseev-design.com
-  tim-evseev

EDUCATION

- Mogilev State University
Bachelor of Education,
Math. Computer Science
2008-2013
- Mogilev State University
Master of Math Science
2013-2014

COURSES

- Mogilev State University -
Graphic Design Course

LANGUAGES

- English: Conversational (B1)
- Belarusian: Native
- Russian: Native
- Polish: Basic (A2)
- Ukrainian: Basic (A1)

PRO SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- CSS+HTML
- WordPress
- Figma
- Microsoft Office

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Responsibility
- High Efficiency
- Creative Thinking
- Attention to Detail
- Teamwork
- Adaptability
- Self Motivation

PROFILE

Skilled graphic designer with extensive experience in both office and freelance projects. Proficient in time management and consistently meeting deadlines. I have successfully assisted various businesses in creating compelling visual content to attract customers. I strive to deliver work that exceeds expectations. Open to feedback.

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & ILLUSTRATOR

Upwork.com | May 2017 - Present

- Creation of icons for websites, applications, and business presentations.
- Creation of infographics for financial reports, presentations and websites.
- Creation of illustrations for websites, and social networks.
- Creation of animation for banners, icons, and infographics.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Airspan | November 2017 - March 2022

- Creation of icons and vector illustrations for the website and presentations.
- Creation of stand design for exhibitions and conferences.
- Administration of the website, adding news, updating pages.
- Creation of a website with company vacancies.
- Creation of brochures and datasheets for company products.
- Creation of infographics.
- Creation of HTML emails.

GAME DESIGNER

Cyber Cradle | January 2012 - March 2012

- Adaptation of graphic resources of games for different gaming platforms.
- Game testing.
- Participation in the creation of user interface design.

PRINT DESIGNER

Cosmo Print | September 2009 - December 2011

- Design for advertisements, brochures, flyers, magazines, newspapers.
- Clean up and prepare files for offset and digital printing.
- Printing, cutting, and creasing products.

VOLUNTEERING

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Community Self-Help NGO (UA) | September 2021 - Present

- Creation of reports for presentations.
- Creation of event posters and HTML emails.
- Creation of banners for social networks and website.

INTERESTS

-  Podcasting
-  Space
-  Reading
-  Travels
-  Photo
-  Board Games